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Memorandum 
 
To:  Angie Dunaway, Procurement Director 
  Department of Commerence 
  
From:  Andrea Pacyna 

Deputy Chief IT Procurement Officer 
 Statewide IT Procurement Office 
 

Subject:  Approval to Award RFP for Construction and Software Implementation for 
Hurricane Helene 
SITP 900129-000 and WS1497954881 

 
Date:   May 8, 2025 
 
 
The Statewide IT Procurement Office has approved your recommendation to award the 
RFP for Construction and Software Implementation for Hurricane Helene from Horne, 
LLP in the amount of $81,495,877.42.  Please proceed to obtain the necessary signatures 
for this contract.     
 
The initial term of the contract shall be for three (3) years with an initial contract total of 
$81,495,877.42. 
 
The three (3) one (1) year renewal options may be exercised by the Agency through 
contract amendments provided there are no changes to the scope, contract term, dollar 
amount or terms and conditions.  The cumulative total not to exceed amount of the 
contract with the renewal options is $81,495,877.42.  The Agency must submit the 
executed Amendment renewals  to the Statewide IT Procurement Office for our records.   
 
If there are any changes to the scope, the contract term, or the dollar amount, the Agency 
must obtain prior written approval from the Statewide IT Procurement Office. 
 
After you have executed your contract, please send the fully executed copy of the 
contract to this Office for our files.   
 
If you have any questions or require further information, please contact me at (919) 616-
2497 or at andrea.pacyna@nc.gov. 
 
Thank you and good luck, Angie! 





 







1. Return executed copy of this clarification request via email to
angela.dunaway@commerce.nc.gov by the due date and time indicated above.

2. The Division of Community Revitalization is seeking clarification regarding the cost for
optional years 4-6. HORNE’s response to Attachment D: Cost Form is shown below.

Does $0.00 for Optional Years 4-6 mean no additional cost for Years 4-6, or did HORNE not
provide a price because it was optional?

Optional Years 4-6 are no additional cost.
Pricing for Years 4-6 was not provided because optional years that may or may
not be purchased by the State.

Attachment D: COST Form 

Sign Clarification: 

  Offer:  

  Authorized Signature: 

  Name and Title:    

  Date:  05/05/2025

✔
























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































